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Mr David Melding AM 
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Dear David 

Llywodraeth Cynulliad Cymru 

Welsh Assembly Government 
Bae Caerdydd 

Caerdydd CF99 1 NA 
Switsfwrdd: 029 2082 5111 GTN: 1208 

Ffacs: 029 2089 8131 

Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff CF99 1 NA 

Switchboard: 0292082 5111 GTN: 1208 
Fax: 02920898131 

rOctober 2004 

Further to my answer ·to your question on 29 September, about the underspend during the last 
financial year, I am writing to advise you that we are still awaiting certification of the Assembly's 
2003-04 accounts by. the National Audit Office. When final figures of 2003-04 spend are 
available, I will arrange for them to be included in a Cabinet Written Statement that I will send 
to all' Assembly Members. This statement will include a breakdown of spend by Main 
Expenditure Group. . 

Best wishes, 

llUDDSODIJWI! MEWN POllL 
INVESTOR IN PEOPLE 


